# — EMILY DREWS —

#### CONTACT



630-290-4648



e.drews3001@gmail.com

#### **PROFILE**

Graduate of Rockford University with student nursing experience on the Med Surg, Step-Down ICU, and Postpartum Units of Javon Bea Hospital. Reliable and compassionate professional who thrives off of helping other people and enjoys working in a diverse environment. BLS and CPR certified.

#### SKILLS

- PATIENT CARE AND SAFETY
- PATIENT ADVOCACY AND **SUPPORT**
- **FAST LEARNER**
- COMMUNICATION
- PATIENT CONFIDENTIALITY
- **PUBLIC SPEAKING**

WORK EXPERIENCE

Resident Assistant, Rockford University August 2019 - December 2021

- Provided active support and assistance to students in the Residence Halls
- Worked closely with other campus professionals like the Assistant Dean of Student Life and the Campus Security Department
- Maintained and enforced campus policies
- Facilitated academic and personal growth within residents
- Built community through residential education and programming
- Commended for flexibility and being a team player

#### **EDUCATION**

# Glenbard North High School

2014 - 2018

Participated in the National Honor Society, National English Honor Society, and Tri-M Music Honor Society. Awarded the President's Award for Academic Excellence, AP Scholar, Illinois State Scholar, and Character Counts Pillar Award.

# **Rockford University**

2018 - 2021

Member of the Nursing Student Organization.

# Certified Nursing Assistant, OSF Saint Anthony **Medical Center**

March 2021 - October 2021

- Performed duties such as glucose testing, catheter removal, foley care, ostomy care, and vital signs
- Became efficient charting within the Epic system leading to increased productivity
- Made frequent rounds and assisted with ambulation, food/drink, toileting, and addressed any patient concerns
- Became comfortable associating with and talking to patients and their families

# LICENSURE/ CERTIFICATIONS

# Registered Nurse License

Expected: February 2022

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Expires: August 2022

#### **BLS** and CPR

Expires: June 2023

#### CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

# Wesley Willows - Rockford, IL

February 2020 - March 2020

- Performed multiple assessments on a variety of patients at the assisted living facility
- Observed the role of a nurse while working with elderly clientele

### Postpartum Unit Javon Bae Hospital – Rockford, IL

August 2020 - September 2020

- Administered medications to patients post-delivery
- Completed a full assessment of both mothers and their newborns
- Learned techniques and nursing interventions unique to Mom/Baby

#### Swift River – Virtual Clinicals

April 2020 - March 2021

- Met course objectives and clinical hours by adapting to online learning during the pandemic
- Learned flexibility and teamwork during the difficult circumstances
- Completed lab-based scenarios involving Med Surg, Mom/Baby, and Mental Health

# Boone County Health Department - Belvidere, IL

January 2021 – April 2021

- Collaborated with the health department to administer COVID-19 vaccines to the local community
- Participated in the historic rollout of hundreds of vaccines
- Became efficient in IM injections and patient education
- Commended by the community for engagement and compassion

# Step-Down ICU Javon Bea Hospital – Rockford, IL

August 2021 – October 2021

- Completed weekly clinical hours on the Step-Down ICU
- Interacted with a diverse clientele
- Administered medications a variety of ways including orally and intravenously
- Worked with a variety of professionals to collaborate patient care

## Pediatrics Unit Swedish American Hospital – Rockford, IL

October 2021 - December 2021

- Achieved clinical hours by assisting on the Pediatrics unit
- Learned how to tailor patient care to adolescents, children, and infants